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Confirmation of the Approach to the Section 24G Application 

 
From: Jan Kapp [Kapp.Jan@deaet.ecape.gov.za] 

Sent: 08 October 2012 12:14 PM 

To: Sandy Wren 

Subject: RE: Swanepoelskraal Section 24G Report 

  

Hi Sandy 

  

As outline underneath will be sufficient. 

  

Regards 

  

  

Jan Kapp 

Compliance & Enforcement 

 

 

 

  
  
Tel: 041 508 5821 
Cell: 082 332 0293 
Fax: 041 508 5865 
c/o Belmont Terrace & Castle Hill 
Port Elizabeth, 5001 

Private Bag X5001, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa 
http://www.dedea.gov.za/ 
Jan.Kapp@deaet.ecape.gov.za 

  

  

From: Sandy Wren [mailto:sandy@publicprocess.co.za]  
Sent: 02 October 2012 04:14 PM 

To: Andries Struwig; Jan Kapp; Max Landule 
Subject: Swanepoelskraal Section 24G Report 
  

Hi Andries 

  

As per our discussion of today please find attached correspondence sent to Jan Kapp yesterday.  I understand that the 

Section 24G application Report needs to meet the requirements for a Basic Assessment in terms of GN R 543.  In terms of 

this, and as per the attached correspondence we would like to request that the public participation timeframes for 

registration of I&APs and for comment on the Draft S24G report is shortened to 14 days respectively.   

  

As per our discussion we will continue with the original Basic Assessment for the remainder of the site, taking into account 

the area that has already been cleared. 

  

Your response regarding the timeframes for public participation will be most appreciated. 

  

Regards 

  

Sandy Wren 

Public Process Consultants 

PO Box 27688, Greenacres, 6057 

120 Diaz Road, Adcockvale, PE, 6001 

Phone: 041 374 8426 

Fax: 041 373 2002 

Cell: 082 4909 828 

www.publicprocess.co.za 

http://www.dedea.gov.za/
mailto:Jan.Kapp@deaet.ecape.gov.za
mailto:sandy@publicprocess.co.za
http://www.publicprocess.co.za/
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